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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SMS Envoclean private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
we have audited the financial statements of sMS Envoclean private Limited (,,the
company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(hereinafter referred to as ,,the financial statements,,)

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian
Accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (lndian
Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at Marc h 31, 2022, andprofit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
we conducted our audit of the financiar statements in accordance with the Standards onAuditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under thoseStandards on Auditing are further described in the Auditor,s Responsrb itities for the Audit of theFinancial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordancewith the code of Ethics issued by the rnstitute of charte red Accountants of lndia (lCAl) togetherwith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under theprovisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with these requ irements and ihe lCAI,s Code of Ethics. Webel ieve that the audit evidence we have obta ined is sufficient and

for our opinion on the financial statement.
appropriate to provide a basis
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for Preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules,
2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appricabre, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternalive
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible

1l#r
process

the Company's financial reporting
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audjt. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we a.e also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financjal statement in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention jn our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, includlng

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our

work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditois Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by

the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section '143 of the Act,

we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement deatt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply

d
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of

the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure 8".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or

entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otheruise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e) the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, as provided under (a)

and (b) above, contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared any dividend (i.e. interim or final) during current

financial year 2021-22, previous financial year 2020-21 and upto the date of our

audit report. Accordingly provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 is not

applicable during current financial year 2021-22.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during

the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The

remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section

197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

V

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No t1 0634W

resh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 20,2022

F.R.lyo.
tt063{ry
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Annexure A to the lndependent auditor's report referred to in paragraph 1 of even date to
the financial statements of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIM|TED for the year ended
Match 31, 2022i

A statement on matlers specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2020 ("the order,,), in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 20'13,

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we state that:

i) In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and tntangible Assets:
a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includjng

quantitative details and situation of Property, PIant and Equipment.

assets.

c) Based on our examination of the agreement and other relevant documents for land on
which building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the ti e in respect of self_constructed buildings and tifle
deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
Iessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in
the financial statements included under property, plant and Equipment are held in the
name ofthe Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending agajnst the Company
as at l\rarch 31, 2022 tot holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rutes made thereunder.

(a) Physicar verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonabre intervars by the
iD

management. ln our opinion the ure of such verification by the

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physica y verified by the management at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancles were noticed on such verification.
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management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10o/o ot more in aggregate for each class

of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As per the financial statements, the Company does not have any working capital

limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks or financial institution during the

year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Hence the reporting

under the clause 3(iixb) of the order is not applicable to the company.

During the year, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of

unsecured loans to companies, in respect of which:

(a) During the year, the company has provided loans or provided advances in the

nature of loans to other entity which are given as under:

Rs. ln Lacs

(b) The the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans to companies are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest except that the loans given are unsecured. Further

the Company has given non-interest bearing loan to SMS Envocare Limited of Rs.

2678.09 Lacs, during the financial year 2021-22 of which Rs. 1118.09 Lacs is
outstanding as at 31 .03.2022

(Total unsecured loan amount granted during the year is - Rs. 3510.09 Lacs and

balance outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs. 2545.84 Lacs)

(c) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been

stipulated in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans. Due to which we are

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates
- Other related parties 3428.09

82- Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures

Associates

- Other related parties 1965.01

- Others 580.83

,ii$$?;

unable to comment on the regularity of of principal & payment of interest.

Particulars Loans
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(d) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, we are unable to comment on

whether any amount of loan is overdue.

(e) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, the loans or advances given are
in the nature of loans repayable on demand. Due to which we unable to comment on

whether loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties,

(0 The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

Rs. ln Lacs

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, to the
extent applicable in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the
act and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the
year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2022 and therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out
by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

v)

vi)

a) According to the information and
regular in depositing undisputed

iven to us, the Company is generally
including Provident Fund, Employee

explanations g

As at SlstMarch 2022
Promoter

Directors

KIT/IPs

Related Party 1965.01 77.19o/o

,i,*o.
W

vii)

statuto dues

Type of Borrower Amount of loan
outstanding

Percentage to
the total Loans
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State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any

other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed arrears

of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st lvlarch, 2022 for a period of more than six

months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duties of Excise and Value Added Tax are not

applicable to the company during the current financial year due to migration of the all

indirect taxes to Goods and Service Tax.

b) According to the information and explanataon given to us, there are no disputed dues of
lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty

of Excise, value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viiD The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 as

income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

ix) (a) As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to banks The

Company does not have any outstanding loans or borrowings from government or
debenture holders or from any other lendrs during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by

any bank or financjal institution or government or any government authority.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obtained.

(e) According to the information s given to us and on an overall

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that no funds raised on short{erm basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the company
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examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has

not taken any funds from any entity or person and there is no subsidiaries, associates or

joint ventures of the ComPanY.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year and there are no

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of the company.

x) (a) The Company did not raised by the way of by way of initial public offer or further

public offer (including debt instruments), so the question of application of funds does

not arise and accordingly reporting inder clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to

the comapany

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly paid or optionally convertible debentures during the year under

audit and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

XD (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and

fair view of the financial statements and and according to the information and

explanations given to us by the management, no Iraud by the Company or no material

fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies

Act has been filed in Form ADT4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whisfle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

xiD The Company is not a NidhiCompany as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013
and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section .lg8 of

E*o.
11,fuiw

companies act, 2013 and the details of transactions have been disclosed in
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the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further,

section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the company.

xiv) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to comply

with norms of internal audit system. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xiv)(a) & (b) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with jts directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)

of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve

Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c)The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the regulations made

by Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly

reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on CIause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other jnformation accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

ARJ,IO
ltodait

examination of the evidence sup ssumptions, nothing has come to our
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attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) (a) ln respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are

required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule Vll of the Companies Act (the

Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be

transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section

135 of Companies Act.

xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of

Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been

included in this report.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 1 10634W

cA. resh Galani

Partner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 20,2022
UD|N: o- | 68 tgznqY \ N L6 zLe

F.R.No.
fi0634W
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"Annexure B" referred to in Paragraph 2(0 of our report of even date to the members of
SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts lor the year ended
31't March 2022.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 20r3 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of l\rarch 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and majntaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company,s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinjon on the Company,s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wjth the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the.cuidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicabte to an audit of lntemal Flnancial controls
and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was estabrished and maintained and if such contrors operated effectively in

,i#il

all material respects
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on lhe auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in co

procedures may deteriorate.

of compliance with the policies or

I
r.B\o
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Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Go.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No.110634W

Suresh Galani

Partner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 20.2022
UDIN ?'rr-€rq. AqY"NL6zzL

F.R.No.
t10634W



gMS EITVOCLEAI{ PRTVATD LIMITED
Balelce Sh€ct as at 31st March 2022

Aa at
3I3t at 2022

Aa rt
31.t ilet 2021Partlculerc

(rl rasETs
1, llon-Curclt Attrata

(a) Property, Plant and Equip&ent
(b) Capital work in progress
(c) Intangible Assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Loans
(ii) Othe! Financial Assets

(e) Deferred tax assets (net)
(0 Other Non-current assets
Total Non-currcDt aracta

2. Currelrt Allctg
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Ass€ts

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalent
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets

(c) Current tax ass€ts (Net)
(dl Other Current A$3ets
Total currant eucta

TOTAI AASETS

(III EQIIITY AI{D LIAAILITIES
I Equlty

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Totd Equtty

2 Llabilttes
2.1 l{olr-curtc trt Llabllltles

(a) FinancialLiabilities
(i) Borrowings

(b) Provisions
Totel lton currcnt Lleb ttlc.

2.2 Currclrt Ltab itt !
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(4 total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

entemrises
(b) total outstanding dues ol creditors other thai micro enterprises

and sftall enterprises
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current ta,'. liabilities (Net)

Totsl Curtclrt Ltabtlttlca
Totel Llabllltlca

TOTAJ, EQUITY AI{D LIA3ILITIEA

Sitnfi cant AccountinS Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the ftnancial statements.
As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. AURANA & CO
Chanered Accountants
(Firm Registrat No. :110634W)

SURESII GALANT

31.6 r

3,040.3t 3.061.73
5,846.14 4,472.96

I{ote lYo.

10
1l
t2

t4
I5
I6

a in Lacs a in Lacs

2
3
4

5
6
7
8

t,204.33
0.56
0.0r

315.17
12.1O
o.o2

625.15
15.68

333.79
109.3 r

1,427 .7 5
5.76

r55.18
12.24

2,805.83 1,4L1.23

9 100.62

|,543.24
233.05
23.9s

l,I18.09
3.20

1,811.43
1,052.15

18.88

44.65
18. 16

I1.85

t7
18

2l
22

422. t0
4,730.7 5

422. tO
3l1.95

5 r52.85
3
3,734.05

t9
20

1o7.97
48.09

118.76
41.33

156.06 160.09

26

74.75
262.06

2.35

42.27

8.11

39.31

97.45
241.34

6.13
22.62

130.1 I

104.03

537.24 578.42
693.29 738.91

s,846.14 4,472.96

For and on behalf of the Board of Dtectors of
AUS ENVOCLEA PRIVATE LIUITED

p NllawatSaurabh Gautad
Director

(DtN - O6a72622)
Partner {M.No. 168192)
Naspur, dared 2 0 AUG U022uurr\ LL\e8\92-Ao'J xA L6 r-zG

Director
(DrN - 03533453)

87.17



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
StateEent of Proflt and Loss for the Year ended 318t M.rch 2022

Year ended
Note No. Slst ]Mg,t 2022

Year elded
31st Mar 2O2lPqrticulars

INCOME :

Revenue from operations
Ottrer income
Totrl lncoEe (I+III

I in Lacs ? in Lacs

I.
II.
III

27
4,065.45

171.69
4,427.60

22.48

VIII. Other compreheuslve lacone
IteEs that will ttot be recla8ailled to prolit or losE
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassilled to profit
Total of Other compreheasive income ltems that wlll trot be
recl.aasllled to prolit or loss (t{et of tax}

IX Total compreheEslve lacome for the yeer (VII+VIU)

Earnfurg Per Equlty Share ofFace Value ofRs.lO/- Gacb
Basic
Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the linancial statements.

577 .96
1,421.12 t,571.61

28
29
30
3l

33

998.s2
239.58

3.15
454.93

31.71
182.35
327.42

4 237 .13 4 850.47

I,652.25
209.68

-8.68
36t.42
23.14

179.32
229.38

398.53
179.42

3.13
-0.81

- 1.69
o.44

-1.25

x.

FOR V. K. SURAI{A & CO
Chartered Accountants

1,418.80 t,572.A6

33.67
33.67

37.23
37.23

(Firm RegistrationNo 110634W)

cA. GALANI

L

Partner lM.No. 1681921
Naspur. daled 2 0 AUG z0?z

uDrN 2-2-\68\3LAd"j xF\t- 6LZ5

Saurabh Gautam
Director

(DtN - 06872622)

Anup l{lhwar
Director

(DrN-03533453)

EXPEf,SES :
Direct Expenes
Purchases of Stock -in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

IV. Total cxpenses
V. Profit/llo8sl before t r (UI-IVI
VI. Tax ErpeEEes

Current tax
Deferred tax

Totd Tax &(pc[aes
vIL Profit for the ycar (V-VD

As per our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EI{VOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED

2,238.06 2,646.50
1,999.08 2,203.97

365.93
266.44
632.37

2.32

I

\



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRPATE LIMITED
Stateoeut Of CLaEges ID Equltlr For The Year Eadcd 318t Mrrch 2022

Not. No.
15

t in Lacs

422. tOAa at 3l8t March, 2021
Changes m Equity Share Capital

As st 3l8t Usrch, 2022

Aa at 3l8t March, 2O2O
Changes rn Equity Share Capital

Aa at 31Et Uarch, 2O2l

FOR V. I(. SI'RANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :1 10634W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EIIVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIUITED

422. tO

422.tO

B. Othet Equlty t6
a in Lacs

Balaace as at 3lst March,2O2O 1,726.O3 13.07 1,739.09
Profit for the vear I,571.61 1,571.61
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 1.25 1.25

Balauce es at 3lst March, 202r. 3,297.63 L4.32 3,31 1.95

Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral pa.rt of the financia.l statements.

As per our report ofeven date.

/,,x\A
o. lea

'v )dt
,/:./ ,A^E

Xiup [llawasi\SURESH GAIANI
Partner (M.No. l68192
Nagpur, dated the2 0 AUG ZOA
uDrN ZZ\G I \3 ZAaY XNL 6 2-9-5

b,-#7 Saurabh Gautam
Director

lDrN - 06872622l.
Director

(DrN-03533453)

Partlculars Retalned
Earnlag6

Otiet
Comprehenslve

Incornc
Total

Balaace as at 3lst Ma.ch,2O21 3,297.63 L4.32 3,311.9s
Profit ior the vear I,42r . t2 I,421.12
Other Comprehensive lncome for the year 12.32) (2.32)

Balatrce as at 31st Match, 2022 4,7 t8.7 6 12.OO 4,73O,76

A. Equlty Share Capttal

422.10



SMS EIIVOCLEAIT PRTVATE LIMITED
Caah flo* itatcaent fot the ycar ended 3lst March 2022

Particular

A C.rh lb* Aoa opcnttrg rctlrltlc!
Proit before tax
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash llo\*.s

Depreciation
Accounts Write olf

Plofit on sale of asset
Finance cost
Interest inco&e
Operating profit before wolking capital changes

MovcEclta la -ortlng cat ltal :

Decrease/(increase) in other Non current financial ass€t
Decrease / (increase) in otler non current assets
Decrease / (increase) in inveDtories
Decrease/(incfease) in trade receivables
Decrease / (increase) in Other Finaicia.l Ass€ts
Decreas€ / (increase) in othe! cutrent assets
Increase / (declease) in non current Provisions
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(declease) in Otler financial tiabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in current provisions
Cash generated from /(us€d in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

I{.t c.th ,low lioE/ (uscd lD) opcrattt8 actlvltlca (Al

B C.8h trow frod hvc8thg sctlvltl..
Purchase of property, plaJrt and equipEents including capital advances
Decrease/(increase) in long tera loans
Decrease/(increase) in Short TerE toan
Net Inclease/(Decrease) in Fixed Deposit Receipts
Proceed ftoro s€Ie of frxed assets
Interest received

l{et ca.b f,oe fiom/lu6ed ln) tDvcsttrg actlwltlrs (B)

C Cssh troi froDr fllanclag actlwitles
Net increase/{decrease) in lrng Term Borrowings
Net increase/ (decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Finance cost

I{ct crsh tros froE/(u8ed t!) b lhalcttg actlvtttc. (Cl

D l{et tutcrcese/(dccredsc) ln caah and ca.h cqulvalents lA + B + C)
Cash and cash equivaleots at the beginning of the year
Ce.h alld co6h cqulvelents at thc cad of thc ycar

Signfi cant Accounting Policies
The accoapanying notes are an integral part of the flnaJtcial statements.
As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. SURA A & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 110634W) ,,

H GALANT \

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED

3lBt Mar 2022 3lst Mer 2O2l
? in Lacs a in Lacs

r999.08 2203.97

182.35
52.80
(13.99)
31.7 r

r79.32
3.30
0.o0

23.t4
l22.8al(r36.76

2r15.18

-o.2r
97.07
13.45

215.39
45.44
ltg.76l

6.76
(62.13)
22.70
t9.29
3.79

-0.63
122.24
(r8.84)

{1303.68)
(37.6s)
47.38

3.62
37.88
(84.08)
35.26
(r. 1 l )

2456.96
(3s9.00)

1t87.23
(380.431

2097.97 806.8r

11062.49)
(802.60)

(l I 18.09)
5.07

14.63
t36.76

(2s1.36)
399.00

0.00
(1.86)
0.00

22.44

(10.79)
(47 .84)
(31.7 r)

{39.29)
11.80

(23.14)
(90.3s (s0.63)

924.43
r27 .32

233.0s 1052.15

Partner lM.No. I68I92l

xxsrpNur, 

dated the, 2'.0 AUG Z0

L?-\6E\32-4eYxN
22
L 6?-?-6

Saurabh GeuteE
Director

(DrN - 06872622)

Anup llllqser
Director

(DrN-03533453)

12426.72) 168.65

(819.10)
1052.15

2386.85



rl SIGI{IFICAI{T ACCOLINTII{G POLICIES AltD I{OTES FORMIHG PART Or THE ACCOUIITS AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

l) Coroorrtclnforaation:
SMS Envoclean Private Limited heving its regrstered omce in Nag!,ur was rncorporatcd on 17th Octob€r 2005. Thc compsny
is enSaged rn providrng bromedicsl waste management & disposal Servrce. The comp€rny is providing total solutrons for
scientific treatment & dispos3l of various tjpe of bio medica.l waste by the latest ecofriendly technologies.

The accounting policies are applied coosistently to sll p€riods pres€nted in Financia.l Statements €xcept wherc a newly
issued accounting stantdard is initiallly adopted or arevision to an existing accouting standald lequires a change in thc
accounting poliq/ hitherto in us€.

SMS EI{VOCLEAJ{ PRIVATE LIMITED
Illotc8 to ltnarctsl statcmeuts for the year cDdcd 31st March 2022

lvl Roundhr oll of Aooutrt!
All araounts disclosed io linancia.l statemeots and notcs have becn roundcd olI to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

lll) Cu.rcrrt Vct.rl. I(on Currrnt CL..lic.tlon
All aaaets and liabilities have bcen clasaified aa current or non-current as pcr thc Company's normal operating cycle
(twelve months)and other ciiteria aet out in the Schcdule III to thc Act.

lul Ur. of EstlBet.3 and Judqct!.trt! :
The preparation of frnancial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires the rnanatement to mal<e judgrnents, estimate6
and assumptions that alIect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
continBent liabilities, at the eird of the reporting period. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of financial
statements are contlnuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other
assumptions and factors (includint expectations of future events) that the Codpany believes to be reasonable under the
existint circumstances. Diflerences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in vrhich the results
arc known/materialised. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that
occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existiog as at the reporting date.

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at the datc of the flnancia.l statcments, which may csuse a
material adjustmcnt to the carrj'rng amounts of assets and liabilities within the next Iinancial year given bclow

a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Valuation ofdcfeffed tax assets
d) Fair value mcasurement of financial instnrments
e) Defined Benefit Obligation
f) Probable outcome of matters included under Contingent Liabilities

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together \ rith information
about the basis of calculation for each ajlectcd line item €Jlected in linacial Statements.

I

lI) Baala of prcpaaauon :

(l) CoEpUrBcc Ett! lllD r's
These frnancial statements have been prepared ln accordence wrth the Indian Accounting Standards (hcreinafter
referred to as the 'lnd ASJ as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuaat to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (ActJ read with of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rulcs,2015 as amended and othcr relevant
provisions of the Act.

(lil Bl.torlcal Co.t Convcrtlonr
The financial statements have been prepared oo a historical cost basis.



SMS EI{VOCLEAN PRIVATE LTMITED
otcs to Ilnsncld statca.lts for tic ycar cEded 3l3t Uetch 2022

CirEiti9'c4&9eu4q4cls!!s&!j
ProDcrtlr, Plaat & EqulpmeDt :

U RccoS tlo8 E UcrlurcEcat
All items of property, plant and equipmcnt are stated at cost less deprcciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquiaition of the items.

Advances paid towards acquisitiod of property plant & cquipment outstanding at cach balancc sheet datc is classrficd as
capital advances under otier non current asscts and the cost of asset not put to use before such date are drsclosed
under'Capital work io progrcss". Subsequent costs arc included in the asset's cerqring amount or rccogniscd as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will llow
to the Company and the cost of the item cen be measured reliably. The carr,'rng amount of any component accounted
for as a s€parate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other .epairs and maintenance ere charged to the Statement
of Profit and t ss during the reporting period in which they are incurrcd.

Non-monetary trant has been recognised at a nomina.l aitount as per Companies (lndian Accountint Standatds) Sccond
Amendment Rules,2018 (the'Rules') on 20 September 2018.

Method aad resldusl
Depreciation is calculated on a l,Titteo down value basis over the estimated uscful life of the assets as per provided in
Part C of schedule Il of the company act 2013 or remaining life of the project which ever is less.

For Depreication of t andfill Asset, the Company evaluates the cost of constiuction of Iandfill and also thc capacity of
landfill in Metric Ton (M'IJ. Based oD this the company evaluates Per MT Rate of depreciation to be charge on landfill.
Every year the company evaluates the quantity of waste disposed ofl io landfill and charge depreciatron on landfill by
muttiplying the Per MT depreciaton rate wlth the quanitity ofwaste disposed during the year.

The company, based on technical asseasment made by tcchnical expert and management estimatc, depreciatcs certain
items of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives vrhich are same as the us€ful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Compsnies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are rea.listic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Useful life considered for ca.lculation of depreciationfor various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Uscful Ltfc
BuildinR l0-3O Years
Plant and Equipment 8.92 - 15 Years

Furniture and Fixtures
Olllce Equipments 5-8 Years
Vehicles 8- 10 Years

Computers 3 Years

An item of property, pl6nt and equipment and any signilicant part initia.lly recognized is delecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected flom its us€ or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition/
disposal of the asset {ca.lculated as the diflerence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Hence residua.l va.lue ofthe asset is considered at 0.209lo of Gross Block ofAsset.

b) Investment ProDertles:-
property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capita.l appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Corupany, is classified as investment property. Investnent property is measured at its cost, includint related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs less dePreciatron and imPairment if any.

cl Inhldblc As.t! :.
Intangible asscts acquired s€parately are carried at cost lesg accumulated amortisation and accumulatcd imPairment

losses. Cost of a nonmonetary asset acquired in exchange of another non-monetaiy asset is lneasuled at fair valuc.

lntangible assets are amortis€d over their respective individual estimated us€ful life on writtcn dow[ values basis from the

date that they are available for use.

Useful life considered for ca.lculation of depreciationis as follows-

A3set Class Useful Llfe
lntangible Assets 3 Years

rv)
al

)

8 - 10 Years

t
A



SMS ENVOCLEAJT PRTVATE LIMITED
Ifotc! to flna.Dclal .tetcEcnt. for thc ycar crdcd 31Bt Uarch 2022

dl l.vcato.lc. r-
lnventories are valued at ttre cost or net realisablc velue whichever is lower . Cost comprise of a.ll the cost of purchase qnd
other costs incured in bringing the invcntories to pres€nt location a-nd condition. Cost formulae us€d is Wcighted Average
Coat','. Due allowancc is estimated and made for dcfcctive and obsolctc itcms, wheaever neceasary,

cl Invaat aant ln SubaldLrlca. Partlcrshlp irB. .rolnt Vcntulca anal AaaocLtaa
I[vestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where
investments accounted for at co$t sha.ll be accountcd for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Ass€ts Held for Sale
and Discontinued Opcrations, when they are classified as held for sala.

0 Laara r
The compsny has epplied Ind AS 116 using the modificd letrospectivc approach and therefore thc codparativc information
haa not been resteted end continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.
Asalessce:-
The company recognises a riSht-of-use asset and a leas€ liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use assct is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the leas€ liability adjusted for any leese paJ.ments madc at
or before the coln nencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurrcd and an estimatc of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any leasc incentives received.

Thc right-of-use assel is subsequently dcpleciated using the straight-line mcthod flom the comm€ncemcnt date to thc
earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use aaset or the end of the leas€ term. The estimated us€ful lives of right-of
us€ assets ate determined on the same basis as thos€ of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodica.lly reduced by impairment loss€s, ifany, and adjusted for certain re-measurements ofthe lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted usint the interest rate implicit in the lcase or, if that rate cannot bc readily determined, company's
indemental borrowing rate.

Cencra.Uy, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the drscoudt !ate. l,ease payments included in thc
measurernent of the leaB€ liability cornprisc the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease pal.mcnts that depend on an index or a !ate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;

- Amouats expected to be payable under a residual value guaranteei and

- The excrcis€ pnce under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certarn to ex€rclse, lease payments in an

optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an e)dension option, and pena.lties for eatly
terminatlon of a lease unless the company is reaaonably certain not to terminatc early.

The l€ase liability is measured at amortised cost using the eflective interest method. It is remeesured when thare is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company's estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residua.l va.lu€ gualantee, or if company changes its aasessment of whether it
will exelcise a purchase, er<tension or termination option.
When the leas€ liability is lemeasured in this {ay, a coresponding adjustment is made to the carrj.ing amount of thc riSht-

of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss ifthe ca-rrying amount of the right-of-use assct has been reduccd to zero.

Undcr Illd AS l7
In thc comparative period, as a legs€e the coapany classified leases that tlansfcr substantialy all of the risks and rewards
of ownership as foance lcas€s. Whea this was the cas€, the leased assets werc measured initigfly at an amount equal to the
lower of tieir fair valuc snd the prescnt value of the tlrilrimum lease paJrmcnts. Minimum lcas€ Paymcnts wcre the
paymedts over the lease term that the lcssce was required to make, cxcludint a.ny contingcnt rcnt.
Subs€qu€ntly, the assets q/ere-accounted for in accordance with thc accounting policy applcable to that asra_t. Asscts held

Iand uoder perp€tual lesse for is accounted as finance leasc which is recognised at upfront premium paid for the lcasc snd

thc present value of the lease rellt obligation. The corresponding liability is recognised as a linance lease obligation. tand
under non-perpetual leas€ is tteated as operating leaae.

Opcrating lcase payrneots for land arc recogniscd as prcpayments and amortiscd on a straiShtJine basis over th. tcrm of
thc lcase. Codtingent renta.ls, if any, arising unde! op€rating lcascs arc recognised as an cxpcnse in the pcriod in which

_ ;:i-:\
z.'i -,--_--.:'"\
/)/ \(\
/d/ r=.i:.:1,. \',
l?.1 rr;:A,r lli
\-:'. t' t\'. \ r,'/\ .- --. ,./

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets



AXA EI{VOCLEAI( PRryATE LIUITED
l{otc. to fin.lclrl tt tcncnta for thG ycr' cndc.t 3lat [arch 2022

As a lessor

[€ase income from operaung leases where the Company is a le$or is recognised in ncome on a straight-line basis over the

Ieasc term unless the leccipts aue litructured to increasc in line with cxpected genere.l inflation to compcnsetc for the

cxpactcd infletionery cost incrceses. The rcspective lcascd asscts erc includcd in the balance aheet based on thcia nature.
Arrangements in the nature of lease

the Company enters into aSreements, comprising a transaction or s€ries of relatcd Eansactions that doe$ not takc the lcgal
form of a lease but conveys the right to usa the asset in retum for a payment or scries of pa),rnents. Io casc of such
artanSemeots, the Company appliea the requirements of Ind AS I 16 - Llases to the lease element of the a.rlangement. For
the purposc of applying the requiremcnts under Ind AS l16 - Leases, payments 6nd other consideration required by the
an'angement are separated at the inception ofthe arrangement into thosc for lease and thoa€ for other elemeuts.

gl Crlh A C..h Eoutval.nt!
Cash 6nd cash equivalent in the balance sheet cornprise cash at banks and on hand and fixed deposits with originat
haturity of thrce months or lcss which are subject to an insignficant risk ofchsnge in value.

hl Borrot,ln.rt r
Borrowings are initia.lly recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortiscd co8t. Any dilTerence
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the red€mption arnouot is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
lrss over the period of the borroqrings using the eflective intelest method.

i) FirlaIlclal Instau.eeats:

The co,rDsav classlfles lts llaatrclel Assets h the followi[g mcasurement catecorles:
a) Thosc measuled at amortised cost.
b) Those to b€ mcasured subsequently et feir value (cithcr through other comprehcnsive or through statemcnt of prolit

and t ss), arld

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financia.l assets and the conkactuql
terms of the cash flows.

2l Inltlal RecoEaitloa and dreasurement

(1) Flnancial Assets
ll Classiltcation

All financial assets are recogniscd initially at fat value, tmnsaction costs of financial assets carried at fair va.lue through
the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and [rss.

Sublcqucnt Ucaaurelncnt3)
For purpos€s of subsequent measurement, hnancial assets a.re classified in following categories:
al Flns[cLal esrcta at atrortlrcd cort

Financial assets aie subsequently measured at amortised cost if tlese linancial assets are held within a busineqs
model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of
the fi[ancia.l asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and intercst on the
principa.l amount outstanding. Interest income ftom these financial assets is included in finance incomc using th€
effective interest rate ("EIR') method. Impairment gains or losse8 ar'ising on these assets ar€ recognised in the
Statement of Profit and [,oss.

b) FlEancld a.3ct! at fatr yaluc throuth othct coEprchclrlvr hcoDc
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehcnsivc income if these financial assets are held
within a business whos€ obj€ctive is achieved by both collecting contractua.l cash llows and s€llin8 financia.l ass.ts
and the contractual terms of the financial asset glve ris€ on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding Movements in the carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the recognition of impair-merlt gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses
which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In rcspect of equity investments (other than fo! investment
in subsidiaries and associateg) which are not held for trading, the Company has made an irrevocable election to
present subsequent changes in the fair value of such insmrments in OCI- Such an electioo is made by tic Company
on an instlument by instrument basis at the time of transition for existing equity instruments/ initia.l recognition for
new cquity instruments.

c) FLaeacl.l as.cts at faL vrluc tirough prollt or lo..
Financial assets are measured at fair value through prolit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at farr
value through other comprehensive income on initiel recognition. The hansaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial ass€ts at fair value through profit or loss are imdediately recogniged in statemcnt of prolit
and loss.

T



SI{S EI{VOCLEAN PRIVATE LIUITED
Ifotes to Oranclal it.tcaclrt. for thc year cEdcd 3131 Merch 2022

4) looairncnt of Ftn .!cLl Alaata
In accoralance with Ind AS 109, the Compsny spplies the expected credit loss ('ECL') modcl for r[casurcment and
rccognition of impairment loss on financia.l assets and credit risk exposules. 'Ih€ Company follows 'simplilicd approach'
for .ecognition of impairment loss allowence on trade receivables. Simplilied approach doea not require t}te Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recogniscs brpeirment loss allowancc bescd on l etime ECL at cach reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other finsncial aasets and risk cxposure,
thc Company determines that whether there has been a signilicant increase in t}re credit risk since initiel recognitron- If
crcdit risk has not increased significartly, 12-month ECL is uscd to provide for imparrment loss. Howevcr, if credit risk
has rdcrcascd sitnificantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a sublcquent period, credit quality of the instrument improves

such that there is no longer a signilicant increase in credit risk since initisl recognition, thea the entrty reverta to
recognising impairment Ioss allowgnce bas€d on l2-month ECL. ECL is the dillcrcnce between all contractual cash
llows that are due to the Iroup in accordence with the contract and atl the cash flows that the cntity exP€cta to receive
(i.e., a.ll cash shortfalls).

5l D.-rccorltttor of Ftt ltcld A..ct3
The Company de-recognises a linancial asset only wheo the contractua.l rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
it transfers the financial ass€t ard substantialty all risks and rewards of ownerghip of the asset to another entity. If the
Company neitler transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of oEncrship and continues to cootrol the
bansferred asset, the Compeny recogniz€s its retained interest in the ass€ts and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. lf the Compeny retains substantially all t1le risks and rewards of o*tership of a trandered hnancial
ass€t, thc Company contioues to recognise the fioanclal ass€t and a.lso recognises a collateralizcd borrowing for the
proceeds received.

It) Eoulty la.ttua.nt And Fhercld Llebllluc.
Finaflcial liabilities and equity insEuments issued by the Company are classilied according to the substance of the
contractual affangements entercd into and the definitions of a financial liability and en cquity instrument.

rl ES.Slg!.trraGnlf
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the ass€ts of the Company after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

costs. Equity instruocflts which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity
instrument.

bl Fbalctal Llab ttlca
1) Ioltlal reco{pltlon and ucalureacnt

Financial liabilities are lecognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payablcs, net of directly

attributable cost.

2) gubacoucrt tlaaluacpclt

Financial liabilities a.re subsequently carried at Smortized cost using the effcctive interest method, cxcePt for

contingent consideration recognized in a business combinatron which is subsequently measurcd at fair value

through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one yes, from the ba.lance shect datc, the

carrjrint atllounts aPProximate fair value due to tie short maturity of these instruments.

3l De-rccoEpitlotr of Flaancltl Llebllltleg

Financia.l liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. Whcn an cxisting financia.l liability is replaced by another from the samc lender on substantially dillerent
terms, or the terms of an existing liability arc substantially modilied, such an exchante or hodification is treated as

de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The diflerence in the rcspectivc carrjaing
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Proflt and t ss.

4l OlbettinqFlaaactal Ltebillttes

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are ofls€t and the net amount is reported in the Balance Shect if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intentron to settle on a net basis to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

/
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SMS EI{VOCLEAIT PRTVATE LIMITED
Ilotca to flnanclal atatcE.dts for the ycer cndcd 3l!t Match 2022

Jl lprrlrE.lt of foa-Fbrttcld At Gta:
The Company asaesses at each Balance Sheet date whether thele is ary indication that an asaet, including intangible assct,
may be impaircd. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the aesct. If such
recovcrable amount of the asset or thc recoverable amount of the ca$h generatin8 unit to which the aeset belonSs is less
than its carrying €rmount, the carrl.ing amount is reduced to its rccoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recogDizrd in the Prolit and [,oss Account.

Rccovarablc edoult L dctcrELncal:
- In case ofan individual asset, at the higher ofthe esscts'feir value less cost to sell and valuc in use; and

- In casc of cash gcnerating uoit (A group of assets that generates identified, indcpendent cash flows), at the higher
of cash generating unit's fair valuc less cost to s€ll and valuc In usc.

ln assessing value in usa, the estirnated future cash flows are discounted to thcir prescnt valuc using pre-tax discouot
rate that reflects current market assessinents of the time value of money and risk specified to thc ass€t. In determining
fair value leas cost to sell, recent market transsction are taken into account. lf no such transaction can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

lmpaiment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statemeat of
Prolit gnd lrss, except for properties previously revalued vrith the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers thet there
are no realistic prospects of recovery of the assct, tie rclevartt amounts are $,ritten olL If the smount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the dccrcase can bc rclatcd objectively to an cvent occurring altcr thc tnpairment was
recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Pro6t and Loss.

Ll Provblons. Coath(cat Llebllltic. ald ContlnEcnt A!..1.:-
A provision is recognized when the company has the present obligation (legal and constructive) as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outJlow of resources embodying ecooomic beoefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a aeliable esumate cao be made. Provisions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessalr to reflect th€
current best estimate of the obligation. When a company expects provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursem€nt is
recognized as e separate esset only when reimburs€ment is virtua.lly ccrtain.

A disclosure of contingent liabilities is rnade where there is possible obligation or prescnt obligation that may probably not
require an outflow of resources. When there is possible or a present obligation where there is likelihood of outflow of
resouace is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the llnancial statements.

ll RGvGnuGRcco€oltlo!:
The Company eams revenua prirnarily from Bio Medica.l waste Disposal Services

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume drscounts, servicc
level cr€dits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract witi thc customer.
Revenue also excludes taxcs collected from customers.

I!l GoveraEeDt Graats :-
Crants from the govemment are recognis€d at thei! fair value where there is reasonable assurance tiat the grant wil bc
received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.
Govemment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are includcd in capital reserve as deferred

income and a.re credited to ttofit and Loss on a written down value basis over the remaining period of the project and
pres€nted within other income.

nl Forclsn currcDcv TtonalatloD :-

l) F\tlctlouol and Dtcacatatlon currcncv :-

The financial statements are presented in
currency.

lndian Rupee (lNR), which is Company's functional and presentation

Provisions, Contintent Asset & Contingent Liabilities are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessery to reflect the
cufient best estrmate of *re obligation.

J



SUS EI{VOCLEff PRTVATE LIMITED
lYotc. to naenclal .t.tcro.ntr for th. ycer.aded 31at Uerch 2022

Remeasurement gains and Iosses dising from experience adjustments ard changes in actua.rial assumPlions are

recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive incorne. They are included in retained

earnings in the statemcnt ofchanges ill equity arld io the ba.lance sheet.

lll Ttaa.actlorr srd b.lrrccr r
Transactions in foreign currcncica are recognised at the prevarling exchange rates on tie transaction dates. Realised
gains and loss€s on settlement of foreign currency transactions ere recogniscd in thc Staternent of Profit and La9s.
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at thc ycar-end are translated at the year-end exchange retcs and the
resultant exchange diflerences are recogniBed in the Statemeflt of Profit and t,oss.

p) Trxca on lacomc:
l) Cutrctrt Tex:-

'[he income tax expens€ or cledit, if there is any for the period is the tex payablc on the current pcriod's taxablc incomc
based on the applicable income tax rate as per lncome tax Act 1961. Current Income tax assets 6nd liabilities arc
measured at the amount expected to be recovered ftom or paid to the taxation authoriti€s.

n) Deferred Tax:'
Defered income tax is p.ovided in full, using the Ba.lance aheet approach method on tempora-ry differences srisint
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the linanciel statement, if there is any.
Deferred income tax is determincd using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by thc
end of the reportmS period ard are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realised or thc
deferred income tax liability ls settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible tempora.ry diflerenccs end
unus€d tax losses, only if, it rs probable that future taxable amounts {,ill be available to utilise those temporarjr
differences alld losses.

ql Edplovcc Bclcit!:-
l) Short-tcra obl&etlor! r

Liabilities fo! wages and salaries, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service a-re recognised in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting p€riod and are measured at the amounts expected to b€ paid whett
the liabilities are settled.

Lcavc Encashmcnt
The leave obligations cover the Compaly's liability for sick, casual and earned leave. The Liabilities for sick and casual
L€ave are treated as current liabilities since there is no policy for the payment of these liabilities and right to avail thesc
Ieave expires within 12 Months. The liabilities for earned leave are classified as non-current, however no discounting iB

iil Post-emplovraetlt obligatlotrs :-

The ComDanv oDerates the Dost emDlovment scheEes:
a) Defrned benel'it plan such as gratuity; and
b) Defined contribution plar such as provident fund.

Gratultv obllqatiopt
The Iiability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of delined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation
is ca.lculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method

The present value of the delined benefrt obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outllows by
reference to market lelds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximatiog to the
terms of the related obliSation.

The ner interest cost is ca.lculated by apptying the drscount rate to the net balaJrce of the defined benefit obligatioo and the

fair va.lue of plan assets. This cost is included in cmploycc benefit expcnse in the Statemedt of Prolit and [rss.

/

ol Borroshf Costr :-
Borrowing costs directly attributable to tie acquisition, constnrction or production of an asset that nccessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use as part of the cost of ass€t. All other borrowing costs a.rc
expenses in the period in which they occur. BorrowinS costg consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with thc borrowing of funds.
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SUS EITV(rcLEAJf PRIVATE LTMITED
IIotes to llaarclal .tetcdctrt. fot thc ycat caalcal 3ltt Urrch 2022

Provldcat Fuld
Retircment benefit in the form of provident fund is a delincd contdbution schemc. The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to t}le providcnt fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the
rate of l2olo of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to regrstered provident fund administcrcd by the
government. Thc company recognizes contribution payablc to the provident fund scheme as an expense, whcn an employce
renders tie related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for scrvice received before the balance sheet dete
cxceeds the contributron a.lready paid, the deficit payablc to the scheftc is rccognized as a liability after deductrng the
con[fibutron already paid. If the contnbutron already paid exceeds t].e contribution due for scrvices receivcd bcfore the
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset,

rl Scacpt Raiortltrq :.
The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Decision Makers ('CODM") which allocate resourccs
to and ass€ss the performance of the segments of the Company.

s) EgEbgE-EE-glEe&!
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing thc profrt for the year attributable to equity holders of thc company by the
werghted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS arnounts are ca.lculated by dividiog the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by thc weighted
average dumbcr of Equity shares outstanding durint the year plus the weightcd average number of Equity sharca that
would be issued on conversion ofall the dilutive potentia.l Equity sha.res into Equity shares.

I
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRWATE LIUITED
Notea to flnatrclal steteEents for the year ended 31Bt March 2022

4. Iatargtble Asset (CoEputer Softws.e (? in Lacs)
Partlculars ArIouut

Gto8a Carrldlg ArBouDt:
Aa at 16t Apdl 2O2O
Additions
Disposals
A3 .t 3lst March 2O2l
Ar .t 18t Ap.[ 2O2l
Additions
Disposals
As at 3l8t Dlarch 2022

17. l8

17. l8
17 .tA

17. 18

16.98
o.17

17.15
17. l5
0.01

t7 .17

or/2
o.0l

Accumulated A.EortlaatloE :
As qt lst Aprtl 2O2O
Charge for t}le year
Disposals
Aa at 3l6t Uarch 2021
A8 at lst Apr[ 2O2l
Charge for t}le yea-r

Disposals
A8 8t 31Et Uarch 2022

Net Carrylng AEount
As at 31st Match 2021
As at 3lst uarch 2022



3 Crpltrl rort tr ptotr.rr
Prcliminary expcns€ of ncw site

6 Xor-Cuir.nt Lora.
Loans receivables - Considcrcd cood- Unsccured
Related Parti.s

Spanv Mediscarch Lilcscienccs F^.
Otler Loans

OHR Education Foundation Society
SGR E<lucation Foundation
Jain Enginccring Works

? D.f.rr.d Trx A.r.t. ln tl
Movement in defcrred tex assats
Dcfon d Tu 4..!t./

Total

C.pttd Yorl tn Prog!.r. .t!l[t rch.dul. : -

Pro.,.ct tn Pro8r... LGtt ThrE 1

Ycrr
1-2Ycu 2-3Ycrt Uor. Thrn 3

Ycrr
Totrl

Ar rt sl.t Mrtch 2022
Projcct in Progess 0.56 0. s6

Ar rt 31rt X.rch 2021
Project in Progess 12. 10 12.10
lroject temporarity susp€nded

3l.t!,..r2022 3l.t Mrr 2021
? in Lacs a in Lacs

446.92

442.2t
52.88
85.74

425.00
200.15

427.75 625.15

Addltlord IE olmrttoE to Un&cur..l Lort Torl! Borrorlr{. :

lran given to GHR Education Foundation Socicty @ 4.50!ri., SGR Education Foundarion @ 4_SO./o, Spanv Mediscarch
Lifescicnc6 Pvt. 15%, Jain Engineerin | 1.770/n.

6 Oth.r troE Curr..t fbrllchl At..t.3
Sccurig Dcposit! for Elcctricity
Fixed Dcpcsit With Benl(
{Rcmaining meturity of morc thsn 12 months and kcpt as rccurity
again3t bank guarartee end othcr commitment)

s.76 5.55
r0.14

la rchttor to th. .nd.d 3trt Urrch 2022

5.76 15.68

'IYpc of Borowcr

toan

Pcrccntage to

thc total Loens
Related Parties 84,6.92 59.320/o

Particulars Op€ning
Balance

Rccognis€d in
Profit and loss

Recognis€d in
ocr

Closing Balance

Deferrcd Tax Asscts Liabili
, Plant and t 107.83 29.O5 0.00 136.88

Benefit 12.62 4.86 0.81 18.30
t20.45 33.92 0.8 r 155.18

Add:
MAT credit r€ceivable 213.34 (2r3.34) 0.00 0.00
Totel 333.79 -179.42 0.8r 155.18

(

\a
UNi

c:)F. R, i,
1dt

RA!

SUA EITVOCLEAI PRTVATA LIXITED
Ilotcr to fl!.!cl.l itrt.D.at. for th. y3rr .!d.d 31 Xrrch 204!2

0.56 t2.ro
0.56 I2.lO

Total :

Total ;



Deferred Tax Aascta tD :elatton to the c,rded 3lBt March 2O21
Particulars Opening

Balance
Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised in
ocl

Closing Balance

leferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
Properryr Plant and Equiprnent 44.62 107.a3
Employ€e Benefit I2.11 o.96 -o.44 t2.62

100.73 -20.t6 -o.44 r20.45
Add:
MAT credit receivabie 499.94 246.60 2t3.34
TotaI 600.67 266.44 -o.44 333.79

t Oth.r fon-CurrcBt Art ts
Conalalcrcd Cooal - UnaccurGd
Capita.l Advances

Advancrs to Suppliers against capital goods
Prepaid Expenscs
Security deposit for rent

9 Invcntorlca
(As taken, valued & certilied by tie management at Lower ofCost
{ca.lculated at weighted average basis} or Net Realiasable Va.lue)

Stores and Spares
Stocklo-Trade

o.24
12.00

to7.26
0.56
1.50

12.24 109.3 r

Total

543.24 7t7.2L
Total |,54'3.24 1,81 1.43

As at 3lst Nlercb 2022 l,€ss thln 6
Months

6 MoEtis
to I yce!

1-2 ycars 2-3 ycais Uo.G thar 3
yaaia

Totd

.tl Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured

369.7 5 800.56 70.73 49.46 t,543.24

Total 369.75 800.56 70.73 49.86 t,543.24

AB et 3lst March 2O21 Lcss thea 6
Motrths

5 Motrtha
to I ycar

l-2 yea-rs 2-3 ycats Uorc tbaa 3
ycatt

Tota.l

.!.) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -

Unsecured

933.35 690.46 16.48 137.63 33.51 1,811.43

ToteI 933.35 690.46 16.48 t37.63 33.51 1,81 1.43

/

gMS EI{VOCLEAJT PRIVATE LTMITED
I[otcs to llnanclal 3tat.rrcttts for tLc yc.r cndcd 3t Xalch 2022

lO Tradc rccclvablcs
Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured

Related Party
Others

313t Mar 2022 3llt Uar 2O21
a il Lt;- a in Lacs

21.10 31.40
66.06 69.21
87.17 100.62

I
94.22

I

-t9.2r

L



SMS ET|VOCI,EAJ| PRIVATE LIUITED
trotca to lln.rclal rhterocnts fot thc ycat .trdc.l 31 U,,.tcb 2022

3l.t Msr 2022 31st Ma. 2021
a in Lacs a in Lacs

11 Caah a[d c..i Gqulvdcnts
Ba.lances with Banks in Currcnt Account:
Cash in hsnd
Dcbit Balance in Axis Bank CC A/c

t3 Cuficnt Loetta
Loans reccivables - Considered Good- Unsecurcd
Other Irans

SMS Envocare Limited

4.61
153.9r

Total 233.05 1,O52.15
llote llo- 1

Secured by Pirst Hypothecation charge on entte current asscts of thc company both pres€nt and future. Also sccurcd by way of
colletcral security in the form of Lst chattc on Plot No I to 33 in converted survey no 48/l-8, admeasuring l35OO sq. meters
owned by Mr. Rajiv Nilawar, Mrs. Kusum Nilawar and Mrs. Shitabai Nilawar a.long with personal guarantee of Shri Paramveer
Sancheti (land o*ners of above stated land). Total sanction limit frorn Axis bank CC account is Rs. 75 Iacs (dated 28.f2.2018)
and the current rate ofinterest is 9.40olo (MCLR I +2olo PA).

924.66
6.12

t21,36

12 B..ol Bdancc Othcr Th.! CE h rn.l C..h EqutvdcDt
Fixed Depoeit With Bank
(Remaining maturity less than 12 rnonths and kept as sccurity agaiost bank guarantee
and other commitment)

23.95 r8.88

23.95 r8.88

1,118.09
1,1 18.09

Adatltlond laformatlo! to Unsacurcd Long TGra BottoElDgr I

Interest free loai given to SMS Envocare Ltnitcd, these loan does not have specfic repalrment term but the company expects
the repajnnent within 12 month from the date of Balance Sheet.

'Ilpe of Borrower Amount of

Loon

Percentage to

thc total laans
Related Parties 1,118.09 100.00%

14 Othcr Clrrcnt Fhanclel Arsct!
Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities
Stamp Duty Receivable
Recoverable from Related party
Other Receivable from Director

15 Cur.Gnt t r a...t. (If.tl
a) lncome Tax Refundable oi Darlier Years
b) Income Tax Relundable of Cun'ent Yea,

TDS Receivable
Advance Tax for Current Year
Lcss : Provision for Income Tax

16 Oth.r Cu.rr.rt .l...t!:
Advances other than capital advarces

Advances to Suppliers
Advances to Employee

Prepa-id expenses
Interest receivable on Security Deposit
Debit Balance in HDFC Credit Card

3.20 8.65
26.7 5

|.47
r t.77

Total :

Total

3.20 48.65

t6.77

45.62

-346.46
18.16

24.66
0.80
5.91
0.25

3.30
0.36
6.64
o.24
t.3r

/

31.61 11.85Toial :



SIIS EIV(rcLEAI| PRIVATE LIUTTED
lot.. to ntl.Ecl.l .trt.Ecdtr for th. y.r, !ud.d Ol Urch 2022

17 Equlty Shrt. CrDltd :

Authoriscd Shatls :

42,50,000 ( 3l March 2021 : 42,5O,OOO) Equity Sherc. at par valuc of ! tO each.

l8aued, Sublcribcd and Fully paid-up cquity rheE :
42,2 I,OOO ( 3 I March 202 I : 42,2 f ,OOOI Equity Shorls at per valuc of t I O cach

Totr.l :

3l.t Mr! 2022 31rt Mr! 2021
t in l-acs ? in Lacs

425.00 425.00

422.LO 422.tO
422.tO 422.tO

rl R'codcuhtlor of th. Eu.b.r of.t .-r .r.l th. r.Eor.ot outrt.ndht .t th. b.ghDlnt rrd .t th. cnd or tt.
A. rt

3r-3-2022 3r-3-2022 31-3-2021 3t -3-202t

At the b€ginninS of the
Add : Issucd during thc
OutstandinS at thc cnd

dl DctrrL ofihr!. hcld by holdtdt coErprEy

(i) SMS Limited

Gl of

18 Ott.r Eqr tyI
! R.trh.d E .d!t :

Belance es at b€ginning of rcporting p.riod
Profit for the year
Balancc as at end of r€portinS p€riod

2 OtL.r CoDpt b.rrlv. Incob.:

llo.of Shrrot ? in Lacs I{o.ofSh.r.. ? In Llcs
42,2L,OOO 42,21,OOO 422.10

42,2 I,OOO .1 to 42, 1,000 422.10

18,54 ,342 18,54 ,342

3Lt03t2022 3110312022 3Lto3t202L 3r/o3 12021
}lo.ofShrr..

422.tO

bl T..Dr/rltht rtttch.d to .qulBr.hrr..:
The company has only onc class of equity shalls having per value of {lo per sharc. All Equity sharcs issued Rank pari passu

in r6p€ct of distribution of dividcnd and rcpaymcnt of cepital. Thc compEny d€cla.rcs and peys dividcnd in lndian Rupees.
In thc evcnt of liquidetion of the company , the holdcrs of cquity sh6rls wil be cntitlcd to rcceivc rrmaininS assets of thccomFny' alter dktdbution of prefercntiel amount. Th. diat ibution will bc in ploportion to the no. of cquity ;harcs held bythe sharcholdcr.

c) Ti. d.trl!. ofth. Ahrr.holdon holdnt Eor. thr! E% ofrhrr.. b th. cohp.ry rr. :
3Ll03l2022 3t l03l2022 3L l03l2O2t 31/03 l2o2t
tro.ofSh.ro. % hol.llnr ln

th. chlt
ro.of ahrr.. x holdra3 h tho

ch..(i) SMS Limitcd
(ii) Shi Amit Nilawar

23,64,558 %.o2vo
43.930/0

23,64,558 56.O20/o

43.930/0

Y. holdtng la
th. .h..

ro.olSh.ro. 7o hol.llnt tn th.

23,64,558 fi.o2./" ,558 56.O20/o23.64

ro.oIShr!.. % of Totrl
Shara!

% CL.{c Durfng

SMS Limired 23,64,558 56.O20/r 0.000/.
Amit Nilawar 18,54,342 43.93d/o 0.000/0
Chetan Bora 1,890 0.o40/. 0.00%

t05 0.00% 0.00%
Ramesh Butch 105 0.oo./o
Total 42,21,O00 r00.00% 0.00%

3L.t at 2022 31rt Mrr 2O2t
( in Lacs ? in Lrcs

3,297 .63 I,726.O3
421_12 571.61

Total : (a) 4,7t4.75 3.297.64

Items that not be reclassified to
Re-m€asurcment Sains/ (losses) on dcfined bcncfit plans
Balancc as pcr last Balancc Shcct
Add I Othcr Comprchcnsivc Incomc during the ycer

t4.32
-2.32

13.07
1.25

12.00 t4.32

F.R)to.
11gl34w

d

&
o

Totrl of Othcr Equlty
Totsl : (b)

Total : (a+b) 4,730.75 3,311.96

Rajiv Nilawar

0.oo%



SUS EITV(rcLEAII PRIVATE LTXITED
lfot.. to nn.ncl'l .trt.m.nt. for th. y.rr.!it.d gl X.rch 2022

19 ion-Curr.rrt 8olrortEtr !
(i) Sccurcd Tcrm t an From Bank

Kotak Mahindra Bsnk Ltd
HDFC BanK Ltd

(21 HDrc Brnt ltd.
Secured by first charSe by
sanction letter on various

20 lfon-CurEnt Provlrlolr :
Proirlrlor For EmDloyG. B.n.tlt.

Provision of Leave Encashmcnt
Provision for Craruitv

2l Curr.Dt Eorrollntt :

Curr.nt Urtru'lty oft na torl! Borrorht.
Axis Bank Ltd
Kotsk Mahindra Benk Ltd
HDFC Bank Ltd

UrGcurcd Lrn FrcE R.Lt.d p.ny :
Mr. Chetan Bora
Vishwanath Infrastructur€ Limit€d.

3l.t * 2C22 3l.t Mr! 2O2l
f in Lacs f in Lacs

107.97
2.91

t r5.85
Total 107.97 t18.76

(ll S.cuEd T.rE Lora FloD B.nt
(1) lbt.L Xrhlndn b.aL Ltd.
Sccurcd by firrt chargc by way of h),?othccation of spc{ific v€hicle es spccified in the schedule annexcd to the agrecment, vid€sanction lcttcr on various datcs. The dets,ils of individual losns aJ! as undcr

of hypothecation of spcciic vehiclc as spccificd in thc schcdulc anncrcd to thc aSreement, vide
datcs. The details of individusl loen! are a3

3L.t M't 2022 3l.t Mu 2O2l
I in Lacs ? in Lacs

ro. of
Loan

X.turlty
p.rlod E.r.t

Brhrc.
Sh.ct drt.

Drt. of
Atr!.m.nt/

Sractlor

Ellctlvc
Rrt. of
latcr..t

Totrl tro. of
Itr.trllB.tttr

Ilo of
lDrtrlaoat.

'lu.

IritrlmGnt
ttrcludln8
lat.r6tt

Out.trniltng

3L-O3.2022

2 IO 2s/or l2or9 10.31% 47 37 15,200 2.9 t

Ifo. of
Xrturlty

p.rlod r,r,t.
Brt.Ec.

gho.t d.t.

Elfcctlv.
Rrt. of Totrl llo. of

InrtdlEont.
tro of

h*rlD.nt.
du. hclrdlrt

Out.trldlng

31.O3.2022

2t 20/ 12/2Ot9 9 _520/0 .18 27 13,838 2.68
2 2l t9/t2l2ot9 .18 2? 37,O28 14.33
1 2l 19l t2 /2or9 9.52r/" 48 27 19,598 3.79I 19 /12/2Or9 9.520/o 48 27 24,429 5.58

10 2l 19/ t2/2019 L520/6 48 27 12,542 24.266 3l 30/8l2O2O 9.540k 48 t7 t4,790 24.43
6 31 30 /09l2O2O 9.530/0 48 t7 14,964 24.72
3 34 3tlr2/2o20 9.530/o 48 14 14,935 13.40
10 39 03 / 06 /2O21 4.o70/o 9 15,190 52.21
2 53 07 / 09 /2O2t 7.960/o 60 7 10,055 9.O2

7.61
40.47

7.97
33.35

Total

48.09 41.33

2.91
67.36

70.39
3.24

47.38

12.00
9.10

42.27 130.I r

Notc: InteEst frec t alrs r€ccivcd from Mr- chctan Bore and vishwanath Infiastructurc Ltd end it does not hav€ specilic
rrpeyrDent terms and it is rcpayablc on dcmerd_

;

4

&-
<a

Ultl

Tot8l :

Detc of
AgrGcm.nt/

arnctloD

1

9.52/"

2l

48

F..R,Io.
11o#r.lv



23 Otbor Curr.rtt trlunct l Lhbttttt . :
Expcnacs Payablc
Audit fees payebte
Rcimburs€ment peyablc to Employecs
Salary and Consultency peyable
Bonus Payeble
HDFC Ctldit C€rd

31rt Mrr 2022 31.t Urt 2021
? in Lacs a in tacs

8.t I 5.s3

8.69
30.62 104.03

Total

59.12
0.74
o.74

27.65
8.63
0.57

50.70
0.74
0.o7

18.36
4.87

39.31 104.03

iot. :

DI'EA TO IICRO AID AIA.LL t TERPRTS!3

T:--?1ry"f has ducs to supplicrs rcgiltcrcd undcr Micro, srnar and Mediuh Enterpris.s Dcvclopaent Act, 20016('tl.lSMED ActJ. Thc disclosurc puBuant to th. said MSMED Act is es folo,.r.B:

l) thc principal amount rcma.ining unpaid to sny supplier at thc cnd of each
eccounting ycar;

2) thc intercst duc on thc principsl amount rcfitaining unpaid to any supplicr at thc
end of c5ch accluntint ycat

3) Princi!'el smounr! paid to supplicB rc8istcrcd under the MSMED Act, b€yond the
appointed

4) Intcrcrt paid, undct Scction 16 of MSMED Act, to supplicr! rcgistered undcr the
MSMED Act, bcyond thc eppointcd day during thc yce.r

5) Intcrcst dr]c and payeble for thc pcriod dclay in Eaking peymcnt bcyond thc
eppointcd day during thc year. other then thosc epecifcd undcr MSMED Act6) the arnount of intcEst accrucd end rrmaining unpaid at th. cnd of cech
accounting ycari

7) the amoudt of further intcr€st r€mainint du. and payable cven in the succccdlng years,

31.3t M.!ch 2022 L..l thrll 1 1-2 y.rr. 2-3 y.rrr Nor. th.tr 3 Totrl

r) Ou dues to MSME 8.1I 8.1I
A Other3 28.93 8.81 t.57 39.31!e!{ 37.O4 8.81 1.57 47.42

A. rt 31.t Mrrch 2021 L.rr thrn 1 l-2 y.rrr 2-3 yorr. Uor. thrr 3

! Outstgnding dues to MSME 5.53 5.s3
2t Others 104.03 104.03Totrl r09.56

l 09.56

3L.l M* 2022 31tt M.r 2O2l
I in Lacs ? in L.cs

8.1I

0.01

s.53

0.01

97 _45 74.75

F.Ir"rNo.

11q134v,/

RA
4

(,

SUA EI{VOCLEAT PRTVATE LIITTED
lfotc. to tlnrttch.l rtrtcE.rt. for tho y.!r.Dd.it 31 hrch 2Oa2

22 Tnd. PrFbLr :

Micro and Small Entcrpriscs
Othcr then Micro and Smdl Entcrpriscs

Rclated partics
Othcrs

Totsl

Total :



SIUS ET|VOCLEAJI PRTVATE LIIIITED
Notcs to llnaDclal statements fol thc ycer Gnded 31 !,atce. 2022

3l.t rlL, 2022 31!t Mar
a in Lacs ? in Lacs

24 Othcr Currcat Ltab ttlea :
Statutorv Dues Pavables:

Provident Fund Payable
Employee State Insurarce Contribution
Profe ssiona.l Tax Payable
Tax Deducted At Source Payable
Goods and Sefl,ices Tax Payable

Advance From Debtors

25 Currant ProvlsloDs :

Provision For Employee Benefits
Provision of l€ave Encashment
Provision for Gratuity

4.56
o.71
0.30
3.47

l l.l9

0.50
5.64

3.54
0.36

20.23

o.
3.
6.

1

1

Tota.l (a) :

Totaj (b):

Total (a+b)

Total :

Iotal

398.53
315.00

60.91

6.r3

1

o.
2.

26 Currcat Tax Llabilltlca :

Provision for Idcome Tax
I-ess : Advance tax
l,ess : Tax Deducted At Sources

4

N10'j

261.11 248.72
24t.34 262.6

/
I

Jc(



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financlal statements for the perlod ended 31st Nlatch 2022

26 Rcwcnuc froa Opcretlonr
Sale of Service

Waste Disposal Charges

Sale of Product
Sale of Bags
Sale of Scrap

Reveuue from operatioas

27 Oth.r lEcomc
lnterest income on :-

Unsecured Loans
lncome Tax Refund
Fixed Deposits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities

Profit on sale of asset
Other Income

Total :

28 Dlrcct DrpGncs
Waste LilIting Expenses
Tlansport Charges
lr.rdfill Charges
Dies€ls / CNG / Engine Oil Exp for Logistic
Dicsel Consumption For Plant
Electricity Charges
GST Expenses
Repair & Maint. of Plant
Water Charges for site
Safety & Medical Exp
Operational Expenses
Chemical Consumption
Testing & Certification Expenses
Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Bag commission
Misc. Exp. of togisitic Department

Total :

Total
3O ChsDges in Inventories of Stoct i! trade

Stock:
Bags

Closhs Stock :

Bags

b.
Total (a-b)

Slst Nlat 2022 3lrt Mar 2O2l
t in Lacs ? in Lacs

3 517.08 4 359.56
Total: 3,517.08 4,359.56

403.12
145.24

3s7.33
| 10.72

548.37 468.04
Total : 4,065.45 4,a27.6O

134.00
1.26
t.26
o.25

13.99
20.93

20.61

1.93
o.34

1,71.69 22.88

173.80
157.83
126.60
108.41
84.98
74.28
73.18
54.46
42.13
37.64
35.35

9.77
7.16
5.64
5.28
1.97

18r.28
t47 .98
599.57

72.29
r 12.50
72.18
84.1,7
46.O7
40.53
89.90

170.51
9.00

r0.60
8.2r
5.31
2.15

a.

998.52 652.25

239.58 209.68
239.s8 209.68

69.21 60.53
69.21 60.53

66.06 69.21
66.06 69.21

IA

8.68

29 Purchascs of Stock llr Tradc
Bags



SMS EI{VOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
I{otea to flnanclal statements for the perlod ended Ol8t March 20/22

31 Employcc Bcncflt E rpcntc
Sa.lanes and Wases

Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bonus
l,cave Encashment
Gratuity expenses*
Incentive

Contribution to provident and other funds
StaII welfare expenses

32 Fhallcc Cost
lnterest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on statutory dues
Interest on Term l,oan
Other borrowing cost
Interest on MSME Overdue

Total

33 Dcprcclatlon atrd A8ortizatlo! Expcnaea
Depreciation
Amortization

Total

34 Othcr Erpctrsc!
Accounts Written Off
Repair & Maintenance of Oflice
Gucst House Exp
Security Chdges
Consultang, & Professional Charges
Corporate Social Responsibility
Pantry & Hous€keeping Expenses
Legal / Other Expenses
Conveyance Expenses
Advertisemcnt
Repair & Maint. of Computer
Insurance
Telephone & Communication Exp
Offrce Expenses
Printing & Stationary
Hotel Expenses
Travelling & Tour Expenses
Repair & Maint of Building
Bank charges & commisson
Mess & Fooding Exp.
Freight & Octroi Charges
Fine and Penalty
Audit Fees
Donation

3lst Mar 2022 3lst Mar 2O2
a in Lacs ? in Lacs

379.24
18.01
7.62
9.47
6.69

31.86
1.64

27 t.54
9.97
9.77
6.98

30.42
21.51
11.23

Total: 454.93 361.42

' Since the Gratuity is unfunded the same is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per the guidance note on

17 .47
10.07
2.82
o.95
0.01

12.19
0.1 I

10.12
o.7t
0.or

31.72 23.14

t4234
o.o1

179.15
o.t7

182.3s 179.32

4

52.79
43-67
41.90
28.s0
25.49
24.93
16.56
13.75
11.O7
10.97
9.97
4.47
7 .54
6.24
5.47
4.31
3.65
3.51
2.11,
1.96
1.80
1.79
o.83
o.47

3.30
27.14
23.70
22.50
12.42
10.85
24.61
9.65

11.76
6.80
9.52
8.25
7.97
5.62

I 1.90
1.08
2.68
7 .43
3.06
t.92
6.7 |
1.71
o.83
7.57

67 F

1 /.1
\

Total 327.4), 229.38



SMS ET{VOCLEAN PRWATE LIMITDD
Notes to flnaltclal steteEents fot the year eaded 31st Marcb 2022

35 Conttngent Llabllluea, Conthgent &aet end Coaaltseuts
.) Conthgcat LtrabUlty
b) Cotltnltacnta

a. Capital ComBitr]lents
b. RevenueCommitrnents

cl Contlngeat a8scts

36 Payaent to Auditors i
a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes)

lbl Kcy UallageEellt Petsollal
1 Saurabh Gautam- Director
2. Anup Nilawar - Director

(c) Others
Substdtary of goldlng Co,

SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extension Plt Ltd (Under
Process oi Striking OfI)

SMS Mine Developers t\rt. Ltd.
Spark Mall aIld Parking Plt Ltd
SMS Taxi Cabs F/t. Ltd.
SMS Infolink P!t. Ltd.
SMS Water Crace BMW F/t. Ltd
SMS Tolls And Developers Ltd.
SMS-AAEIS India Tollways Private Limited
PI. SMS Minerals Intemational
Solar Bhatgaon Extention Mines Pvt Ltd (Under
Process of St'iking Off)
Ayodhya Goralftpur SMS ToIs Rrt. Ltd.
Patwardhan Infrastructure P!t. Ltd.
Maharashha Enviro Power Ltd.
SMS Waste ManagemeDt P!.t. Ltd.
SMS Vid]'ut Plt Ltd
PI SMS Mines Indonesia

ErlterDrisesha s ant Influence of Kcy
Maaasement Perco!ael

17.13

0.83

3. Chetan Bora - Director

Joirt Veututes of goldtns Co.
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar Construction
A/t. Ltd. JV
Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Thakkar
Constmction Pvt. Ltd. .rV
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Brahamaputra
Inirastructu re Ltd (JV)

SMS Infiastructure Ltd. & B. P. Constructioo Co. k
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & BrahaDaputra Consortium
Ltd (JV)

sMSrL KrCO (JV)
Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)
SMS lnfrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortion vrith SMS lnfrastructure
SMS Infrastructure Ltd - Aarti Infra-Projects P!t. Ltd.
SRRCIPL -SMSL BEKEM JV
SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV
GDCL SMSIL JV
SMSL SRR CIPL JV
Meghe SMS Health Sciences Consortium (SPV)
SMSIL MBPL JV
M/s Agrawal Global Inlratech Private UEited (JV)

Associates of Holdlos Co,

3l-}Iar-22 3l-Mar-21
a in Lacs ? in Lacs

895.41
3.30

37 Related Party Trausactiolts
Llst of related partlea vhere control erlsta alrd related partlcs wlth shot! tranaactloas have taLG[ phce ard
relatlorahlpal

(a) Holdlng CoDpany
SMS Limited

SMS Envocaie Limited
Vishwanath lnfrastructure Ltd.
Amit Nilawar
SMS Anamklea! Creeotech Pyt. Ltd

RCCL Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Totlways Pvt. Ltd.

0.83
0.83 0.83

/



Sf8 EIIVOCLEAI| PRIVATE LIUITED
lfotcr to lllrncLl rt.tcDcntt for thc ycrr Gndcd 3l.t Uucb 2022

Othar rchtcd partlc.
SMS Infrastructure pfE Limited
SMS Wa.luj CETP ht Ltd
SMS Multi Objcctive Organisation
Atul Multi Objective Organisation
Va.lencia Cosntruction A/t Ltd
Veet Rag Exploration & Minerals p\n Ltd
San Comtnerciat Art Ltd
Adianubhav Devclopers l,vt ltd
Bio-Waste Management (U) Ltd
Crey Mountain Art Ltd
Clean Code Solution LLp

38 EEployGG Bcrc'It
Gretultv obltaatloaa

M/s San Finance Corporation
M/s sanson Devclopers
M/s Sanbro Corporation
Anil H sanchel
KPANV Mines and mineral LLp
SPANV Mediscarch Life Sciance A/t Ltd
M/s Bcst Power plus A/t Ltd
Kingsway Foundation
Pinnacle
BSS Associate
NilaEar: watcr grace \r.aste Eanagement Plt Ltd
Ponda Envocarc Limited

I in Lacs
in the Second low relates to Previous Y

a in Lacs
A. Aeouat lD thc Bel,.ncc ghcct

B. fovclncot h pLn A..ct rld pl,an Llrblllttct
There ate no Plan Assets a.nd Liabilties since the the obligation is not funded.

I[atura of Trrllasctlort R€lated Pqrtlcr
Rcfcrrcd lu (r) Rcferrcd t r {bl R.ferred h lc)

Pa5.ment of Salary 16.26
F1 2020-21 15.38

Purchas€ of Materia.l / Service FY 2021-22 2.7s 4.69
FY 2020-21

Sale of Service/Ass€ts FY 202t-22 19.6a
F\ 2020-2r o.o7

Other Tranaaction Recd w 202t-22 1,560.00
Fy 2020-21 2,434.at

Othe. Ttansaction paid FY 2021-22 2,642. ra
F1 2020-21 2,438.15

t an Received w 202t-22 t2.oo
FY 2020-21

Lan Repaid w.r.t Above FY 2021-22 9. r0
FY 2020-2r

Loan Given F\ 2021-22 750.00
FY 2020-2t tt.77

Loan Repaid w.r.t Above w 202r-22 tt.7?
F"{ 2020-2r

Rent paid FY 2021-22
w 2020-2r

Interest Received FY 2021-22 107.69
F! 2020-2t

Outstanding Balances included in
ass€ts

Fv 2021-22 r,965.01
w 2020-2r 11.77 95.69

Outstanding Ba.lances inclued in
liabilites

F\ 2021-22 2.9? 12.00 24.a0
w 2020-2r 9. 10

Prrtlcular. Ar at 3l.t
tlldtcD., 2022

Aa rt 31Bt
March, 2021

Fair value of assets 46.11 .t2
Net O 46.1I t2/&rct i! thc Eelelcc thc.tNet 46.1I

UNI

€4\JR

134. 12)



SUS EI{VOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
NoteE to lhaDclal st{tcherta for the year eaded Slat Uarch 2022

C. A.aoutrt recognlsed la the State&ent ofProllt and Loas a8 EEployee Beaellt Experaea
a in Lacs

Particula!s Aa at 31dt
N.^tcD., 2022

A! at 318t
Ua.ch,2O2l

Service Cost
Net lnterest Cost 2.33 2.33
E apenaes recogDlsed ia the stateEeEt of Paotlt and Losg 9.47 6.94

D" ArBount tecogatsed lE the StateEeEt of Prollt and Loss aa Other CoElrrehetslve tncoEe
? in Lacs

Particulars Aa at 3lst
U'arch,2022

A! rt SlBt
March, 2O2l

Actuarial Gains losses on Ob For the Period 3.13 (1.69)
Net olue rlse For the Perlod d tn OCI 3.13 (r.6e)

E. Chatrge ln Present Value of Obllgattous
? in Lacs

Charge lE Present Value of Obllg.tlolts As at 31st
M,arch, 2022

Aa at 31st
Urtch, 2O21

Opening of defined benefit obligations 34.12 33.88
Sen ice cost 4.65
lrrterest Cost 2.33
Benefit Paid (1.01) {s.0s)
Actuarial (Gain)/t ss on tota-l liabilities 3. l3 (1.69)
- due to change in finoncial oss-unlptions I 1.58 0.25
- due to change in demoqrophic assumptions {s.49)
- due to experience uariance 12.96l 1.94
CloslDg of denned beretlt obllgatlo! 46.1 1 34.t2

tr. Aaaulrptlo[!
The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to maiket conditions at the valuation date. The
signilicalt actuarial assumptions were as follows:

t in Lacs

Partlcularc As at 3lst
M.atct., 2022

Aa .t 3lit
Uarch, 2021

Expected Retum on Plan Assets N.A N,A
6.81o/. 6.420/.

Rate of S Increase 80/. 60/c

Witidrawal Rate
For Service 4 and below too/. l0%
For Service 5 ars and above 2/.

Mortality Rate During Employment
100% of IALM

20t2-14
Mortali Rate After Em t N.A N.A

G. SeasttlvltyAlalysls
Following table shows the seositivity results on liability due to charge in tie assumptions

? in Lacs

Partlculars As at 3lst
M.arch, 2022 IEpact (Absolutr

46.1 1

Increase Discount Rate 0.s0% 11.2O) -2.1y/c
Decrease Discount Rate 0.50% 47.37 1.26 2.7 40/.
lncrease S inflaLion 10k 48.65 5.52v.
Decrease Sal inflation tyo 43.79 12.32) -5.O40/.
Increase Withdrawal Rate 10k 44.50 {1.61) -3.480/.

L0 48.37 2.26 4.890/.

100% of LALM
2012-t4

J

Rate of Discounting

\<i

7 .54 4.65

Iepact "/.
Base Liability

44.91

Decrease Withdrawal Rate



SMS ENVOCLEAIV PRTVATE LIIIITED
I{oted to lirtanclal atateherrt8 fot thc year cnded 3lat U,ircb 2022

Note :-
1) The bas€ liability is ca.lculated at disco unl rate ol 6.82 7o per a nnu m and salary irdlation rate of 6.00 o/o

per annum for all future years.
Liabilities are very sensitive to salarjr cscalation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate
Liabilities aie very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due
to change in Bortality a,.e ignored.

ForelS! Curr€lcy RlsL :-
The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure

Otte. Prlce Risk :-
the company has not made any investEent in equity s€curities hence no exposure

tl) Crcdlt Rtsk :

2l
3)

E. The defi.qed belteflt obllgatlons shall tnature .tter year e[d 31at Ua.ch, 2O2l as follors:
f in Lacs

Projected Beaeflt Obugstlolr Payable ln future yeara frolr the date of
rePortllrg

As at 3lst
Nlatch, 2022

A8 at 3lst
Uarch, 2O2l

lst Year 5.64 0.77
2nd Followi Year 5.46
3rd Foll Year 5.21 1.17

Yea-r 1.33
Year 5.9 t 1.95

After st}I Yeat 44.85 88.12

39 trballcl&l tlst llalr{ellcnt oblcctlvc a8d pouclcs !
The Company's Principal finarcial liabilities comprise loans alrd borrowings, trade and ottrer payables and
linancial guarantee contracts The main purpose ol thes€ frnancial liabilities is to hnance the CoEpary's
operations and to provide guarajltees to support its operations. The Company's principal fulancial assets include
loans, trade and other receivables, current investment and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations. The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior
management oversees the management of tltese risks. The Compary's senior mEuragement ensures that financial
risk activities are govemed by appropriate poticies and procedures and that linancial risks are id€ntified,
measured and managed in accordarce witi the Company's policies and risk objectives. The senior management
reviews and agrees poticies for managing each of these risks, which ar.e summarised below:

t) UryLct rlEl !
Market .isk is the risk that the fair va-lue of future cash flows of a financia.l instrument will fluctuate becaus€
of changes in market prices. Market risk coEprises three qapes of risk: interest rate risk, curency risk and
otlier price risk, such as equity price risk and coEmodity risk. Financial instruments alfected by market rtsk
include loans and borrowings, deposits etc.

Interest Rrte RI8L:.
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows with respect to interest payments on borrowings will
fluctuate because of chalges in market interest rates. The Compary's exposure to the risk of chanies in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-terE debt obligations witi floating interest
rates, however the compaly does not have any long-tcrm debt obligation with floating interest rates.

credit risk is tie risk that the counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrunent or acustomer conkact, leading to a finarciar loss.- The company is exposed to credit risk from its operatingactivities (priEarily trade receivables & hnarcial guarantees;. ihe cooapny measure the expected credit lo6sof trade receivable bas€d on historical, trend, industrial piactices and business enviromxent in which theentity operates [,oss rates are based on actua] credit loss experienc and past trends bas€d on on historica.ldata, Ioss on collection of receivables is not materia.l heoce no irovision considered.

J

l.o0

4th
5th



SMS EI{VOCLEAI{ PRIVATE LTMITED
Ivotes to lhanclal st teEeats for thc year eided 3lst March 2022

a) Trade Recelvablea

b Fhatrcial Guratrtees:

til) Ltqutdtty Rtsk :

a in Lacs

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The Company,s objectiveis to maintain a ba-lance between continuity of funding ura n"*iu ty through the use of casi creait iac ityaid bank loatls. Liquidity risk is defmed as the risk that the compaay witt not be able to settle or meet itsobligations on ti]Ie o! at a reasonable price. The company's corporate treasury department is responsible forIiquidity, funding as well as setuement management. t" aaaitiot , processes and policies related to such risksare overseen by senior management.

As at 31st Merch, 2022 O- 1 Years 1-5 Yeata Beyord 5 Yeara Total

[,ong term borrowin 107.97
Short term bo 42.27 42.27Total 190.23 L90,23

As at 31st Match, 2021 O-1 Years l-5 Years Beyord 5 Years Total

118.76 118.76
Short term s 130.11 130.11Total 244.A7

Maturltv Dattertra of other FlEaaclal Llablllfies

a in Lacs

Particulars Aa .t 3lst
Matcb.,2022

Aa at 3l8t
l[arch, 2O21

duel-9O da S
62a.2591 to 180 due 123.O1

dueMore thar 180 de s 1,173.4a 941.23Total t,549,24

Partlculars As at 316t
2022

As .t 318t
March,2O2l

Bank Guarantee 73.42 47.65Total 73.42 47.65

As at 31st March, 2022 6-12 tronths Beyotrd 12
Eonths

Trade ables 30.55 6.49 10.38
Creditors for Ca tal ds
Other Finaacial Liability (Current Non
Curlent)

97 .45

Total r28.OO 6.49 r0.38

As st 31st March, 20, 6 Eouths or
less

6-12 Eolths Total
Trade bles 109.56 109.s6Creditors for Ca odstal
Othe. Financial Liabili Current Non 7 4.75
Total

I

Maturltv Datteaas of borrowings

I in Lacs

ro7.97

Long term borrowings

24a,A7

246.75
241.95

1,811.43

6 ruonttrs or
less

Total

47.42

9?.45

744,a7

Beyond 12
Eolths

74.75
184.30 184.30

Ky*\x
h=-'rV



SMS DIIVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Itotca to llalnclal itetcEc.ts for thc ycet cndcd 31st M.rch 2022

40 Falr value Eeasureaeat
Th€ fair values of the I'inanciaj assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
in a cuffent transaction between willing paitres, other than in a forced or liquidatioD sale.

The followins methods and assumotion s were used to estimate the fair values
l) Farr value of current assets which incudes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other baik balances and other

financial ass€ts approximate their car'rlnng amounts largely due to short term maturities of these instruments.

2) Fiaancial insttuments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the CoEpany bas€d on parameters such
as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparq/. Based on this eva.luation, alloqrancea a.re talen
to account for expected losscs of these receivables. Accoldingly, fair value of such instruments is not @aterially
dilierent from their carrying amounts.

The Company us€s the fotlowing hieralchy for determining and disctosing tie fair value of fnancial inst uments by
valuation technique:

level 1:

Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identicat asscts or tiabilities.
l$rel2l

Othcr techniques for which major inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair va.lue arc observable,
either di.rectly or indirectly.

kvel 3:
Techniques which us€ inpuG that have a sitnilicant eflect on t}le recorded fair value tllat are not bascd on observable
mgrket data (Unobservable input data).

t in Lacs
rhrnctet Ar.tr a
Llrbtlltl.. .. rt 31.t Urrchl
2U22

Total
Fdr Va.luc
through

Proflt & Los.

ralr vrlue
throuSh OCI

c.Er.d rt

Co.t

Total

Loans |,427.75 a2_27 1,510.02 1,510.02 1,510.02
Other Financial Assets 5_76 3.20 8.96 8.96 8.96
Trade Receivables I,543.24 1,543.24 1,543.24 1,543.24
Cash & cash Equivalents 233.O5 233.Os 233.O5 233.0s
Other Bank Balancees 23.95 23_95 23.95 23.95
Total 1,433.51 1,885.71 3,3t9.22 3,3t9.22 3,319.22

Pinrnctal Ltabtlttie!
Borrowings 1o7.97 190.23 190.23
Oth€r Fianacial Liabilities 28t 31 281 3.1 28134 281.34
Trade payables 47.42 47 _42 47.42
Totsl 107 _97 41t.03 5I9.00 519.00 5 r 9.00

a in Lacs
Fld.rctrl Ar.ctr t
LhblUtl.. .t at 31rt Urrch,
2V21

t{oa Curretrt Currcnt Total Fdr Vrluc
tLrough OCI

Crrrl.d rt
reo lr.d

Co.t

Tot.!

625.15 130.11 755.26
Other Financial Asscts r5.68 .18.65 64.33 64.33 64.33
Trade Receivables l,8l 1.43 1,811.43 I,8t l 43 r,8t 1.43
Cash & cash F4uivalents I,052. t 5 1,052.15 1,052. t5 1,052.15
Other Bank Balancees 18.88 18.88 18.88 18.88
Total 640.84 3,06\.22 3,702.06 3,702.06 3,702.06

l'lnancial Llabllttie.
Borrowings 1t4.76 130.1I 24a.a7 248_87
Ot}ler Fianacial Liabilities 74_75 74_75 74.75 74 _75
Trade payables I 09.56 109.56 109.56 109.s6Total i 18.76 314.4 I 433.\7 433. r7 433. t7

/

Falr Vduc
th!ough

P"ont & Lo..

755.26 7 55.26

248.87

{%\

q

a2 27 190.23

_______

T
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AMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
I{otea to fllarrclal atateEerts fo. the year endcd 31st Uatch 2022

42 Capltal Uanagerncnt
For the purpos€ of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capitat, attributable to the
equity holders of the holding company. The primary objective of the company capital management is to maximize
the shareholder value.
The company manages its capital st4lcture and makes adjustments in light of chalges in economic conditions
and the requtements ol t}le financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using a geaiing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The
Com includes within net debt, L,oan o n, trade and other ables and less cash a-trd cash valents

a in Lacs
3l-Nlat22 31-Mat-21

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholdels as per statement oi profit and
loss before other comprehensive income
llct proltt/(lo8s) for calculatlotr of Baslc EPS & Dtluted tps
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS &

Earnlngs per Equlty Share: Fave vatue of Rs. 1O/- each
Basic & Diluted

1,42t.12 1,571.61
1,421.12 1,571.61

42,2t,OOO 42,2r,OOO

33.67

44 SegEeEt Reporthg :.
As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment viz. " Bio-Medical waste Disposal Services", and
the services are rendered in the domestic market, hence the disclosure requirements of IND AS 108, "Opelating
Segements", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable.

45 A reco[clllatiotr of the hcoErc tsx expensea to the alrount coEputed by applytag the statutory income tax
rate to the pront before lncome taxes ls suDmarlzed below:

t in Lacs
g7-Mdt-22 31-Mar-21

Tax Experse:
Prollt Before Tax
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate
D.pected IncoEe Tax ErrpeEaes
Ta.i Effect of adjustEcata to recolrclle e8pected lEcorlle Ta.*
Tax EIIect of Non Deductible expenses
Tax Ellect of Deductions under section 8OlA
Re-statement oI earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate
Other adjustments of earlier year
Deduction u/s 8oJJAA
Dillerence in WDV As Per ITR & Deferred Tax Working
Bonus payable considered as allowable expenditure in ITR
Depreciation difference of FY 19-20
Total hcotDe tax experse recognlsed h profit & Loss
a) Tax on normal income recognised in prolit and loss
b) Tax on other comprehensive income recognised in profit and loss
Total tsrE rccogElsed ln proflt aEd loss

1,999.08
(3.13)

2,2r0.20
1.69

1,995.94
29.12yo
54L.22

2,21.1.89
26.OOo/.

575.O9

12.07

(14.4s)

5.27
(s9s.36)

(20.s3)
(3.06)
(0.0s)
1.42 1.40

p-17)
s77,14 34.31

(34.7s)
o.44

577 .96
(0.81)

A

Particulars Aa st 318t
N,arch, 2022

Aa at 3lst
March, 2O2l

Borrowings r90.23 244.87
Trade payable 47 .42 109.56
Otier Financial Liabilty 97 .45 74.75
Total Debt 335.1r
l,ess:Cash&Cash 233.05 1,052.15
Net debt 102.O5 (6r8.98)
Equity 5,152.85 3,734.0s
Total capital 5,152.85 3,734.O5
Capital a,ld aet debt 5,254.9r 3,115.O8

s77.14 4.31

43 Earnlngs Per Share:

37.23

1

N

433.17
Equivalent



S!{S ENVOCLEAN PRWATE LIIIITED
Notea to IhaEclal atateEent6 for the yea. ended 3lst March 2022

46 RecoEciliatlo[ of Coepreheasive IncoDe

Total Comprehensive as per audited finacial statements
Adjustments Impact : Cain/(Loss)
Prior Penod E

Medical Expenses
Transport cha_rges
Water Charges
Intemal Audit Fees
Interest Accrued but not due
Opening Mat Adiustment

Prior lncome

Total CoEpt.heaslve IlrcoEG rctrectcd h proAt & bsa

47 RecoacllLuon of Other Equtty

Otier equity as per audited finacial statements
Prior Period ExDenses w 2020-21

Medical Expenses
Transport charges
Water Chaiges
Intemal Audit Fees
Interest Accrued but oot due
Opening Mat Adjustmenr

Tot l CoEpreheaslve IrcoEe rcllectcd lr! Othc, EqutttT

48 Disclosure in Respect of Expenditure on Corporate Socia.l Responsibility Activities

I in Lacs
31-Mar-2I

2,246.20

(o.231
(4.60)
(0.20)
(o.7s)
(0.44)

(667.tt)

L,572.A6

31-Mar-21
3,985.29

1o.23)
(4.60)
(0.20)
(0.7s)
(o.44!.

(667.11)

-______9:ql_us

a) cross amount required to be spend by tie company during the year Rs 22.5r tacs (previous year March 31st2021, Rs 10.76 Lacs)
b) The company has spend Rs 24.93 Lacs during the

10.85 l"acs ) as per the provision ofSection l3S of
Responsibility (CSR) activities grouped under ,,Oth

current financial year. (previous year March 3 l st 2O2l: Rs
the compa.nies Act 2013 towards Corporate Social
er Expenses" as per the details below :

fllrs-

/

AlrouEt S
AaouEt yet to

be Sperd Total A&ouDtYcar Ended March 3l , 2022
Construction uisition of Asset Nit NiI Nil
For Educational Welfare 24.93 24.93

24.93 24.93Year Elded March 3l 2021
Construction uisition of anI Asset Nrl Nil Nil
For Educational Welfaje 10.85 i0.85TOTAtr

I O.85 10.85

TOTAJ.



SMS EIIVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIIIITED
Notea to filanclal strt.eerts for the year elded 3tst Ma.cb 2022

49 Chance in Accounting EstiEates:
No any change in accouoting esti&ates during the current year

50 advances, other current assets & Uabilites have approximately the sahe realiasable/ payable value as shown in the
financials.

51 Previous year's figures have tleen regrouped/recasted, wherever neccsss5/.

FOR V. K. sI'RANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE

(Firm Registra tion No :110634w)

SURESII GAIANI
Partner (M.No. 168192)
Membership No. 043414

Saurabh GsutrD
Director

(DtN - 064726221

AruD l{ll$rrt
Di-rector

(DrN-035334s3)
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